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Kreye, Joseph

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 12:46 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: FW: Rep. Stone budget amendment - Milwaukee Transit Authority

I know this idea or a similar ideas is already in 7.70 (2)." Is drafting needed? Can you take this and/or respond to Mike if

necessary? ;e

Thanks.

Aaron R. Gary
Aftorney, Legislative Reference Bureau f 0 7{/, M
608.261.6926 (voice) /&,\ Y, /O, % ~

608.264.6948 (fax) W sl
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us W '

From: Champagne, Rick %/(f'\/\ m
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 12:43 PM

To: Gary, Aaron /f“

Subject: FW: Rep. Stone budget amendment - Milwaukee Transit Authority ,{ )2{;9/ W
From: Pyritz, Michael

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 12:39 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Rep. Stone budget amendment - Milwaukee Transit Authority

Rick and Cathlene,

Representative Stone would like to have drafted a amendment to the democrats amendment to ASA 1 to AB 75. He would
like to have language that states 'lf Milwaukee County creates a sales tax allowed under the creation of the Milwaukee
Transit Authority, that the County levy limit be reduced by the amount of the levy currently used for transit.’

If you have any questions, or if my description is not clear enough please call me at 6-8590.
Mike Pyritz

Office of Rep. Stone
266-8590
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2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRB?);BF/ MES

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 122,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:
1. Page 28, line 18: after that line insert:
W “147&1( Page 697, line 5: after that line insert:
@ “SECTION 1471u. 66.0602 (3) (j)Jof the statutes is created to read:

66.0602 (3) () If a county imposes a tax under s. 77.70 (2), the levy increase
limit otherwise applicable under this section to the county in the current year is
decreased to reflect the amount of property taxes levied for transit purposes in the
current year.”.”.

(END)



